Public Document Pack
Folkestone

Hythe & Romney Marsh
Shepway District Council o~

o Agenda

Meeting: Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date: 21 February 2017

Time: 7.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Folkestone

To: All members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

The committee will consider the matters, listed below, at the date, time and
place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Members of the committee, who wish to have information on any matter
arising on the agenda, which is not fully covered in these papers, are
requested to give notice, prior to the meeting, to the Chairman or
appropriate officer.

1. Apologies

2. Declarations of interest

Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the
following categories™:

a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI)
b) other significant interests (OSI)
c) voluntary announcements of other interests

3. Minutes

To consider and approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting
held on 17 January 2017.

4. Website Improvement and Digital Transformation Board

A presentation will be given by Mark Luetchford, Communications
Manager and Tim Madden, Corporate Director — Organisational Change.

5. Requirements for the collection and allocation of planning

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Sue Lewis — Tel: 01303 853265
Email: committee@shepway.gov.uk or download from our website
www.shepway.qov.uk

Date of Publication: Monday, 13 Febrg)aa%gOf7



http://www.shepway.gov.uk/

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 21 February 2017

obligations
A presentation will be given by Ben Geering, Head of Planning.

*Explanations as to different levels of interest

(a) A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) must declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest
and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A member who declares a DPI in relation to any item must leave the
meeting for that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted).

(b) A member with an other significant interest (OSI) under the local code of conduct relating to items on this agenda must
declare the nature as well as the existence of any such interest and the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. A
member who declares an OSlI in relation to any item will need to remove him/herself to the public gallery before the debate and
not vote on that item (unless a relevant dispensation has been granted). However, prior to leaving, the member may address
the meeting in the same way that a member of the public may do so.

(c) Members may make voluntary announcements of other interests which are not required to be disclosed under (a) and (b).
These are announcements made for transparency reasons alone, such as:

» membership of outside bodies that have made representations on agenda items, or
» where a member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with that person, or

» where an item would affect the well-being of a member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her financial
position.

Voluntary announcements do not prevent the member from participating or voting on the relevant item

Page 2



Folkestone

Hythe & Romney Marsh

Shepway District Council
Py 7

=~

Aww.shepway.gov.uk

Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 3

Minutes

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Held at:
Date

Present

Apologies for Absence

Officers Present:

Others Present:

Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Folkestone
Tuesday, 17 January 2017

Councillors Mrs Ann Berry, Peter Gane, Clive Goddard,
Mrs Claire Jeffrey,  lan Meyers, = David Owen  and
Mrs Rodica Wheeler

Councillor Michael Lyons, Councillor Frank McKenna and
Councillor Peter Simmons

Andy Blaszkowicz (Head of Commercial and Technical
Services), Dee Chambers (Policy and Improvement
Officer), Leigh Hall (Group Accountant), Andrew Hatcher
(Revenues and Benefits Manager), Alan King (Group
Accountant), Sue Lewis (Committee Services Officer),
Tim Madden (Corporate Director - Organisational
Change), Pat Main (Head of Finance), Fred Miller
(Transportation Manager), Sarah Robson (Head of
Communities), Suzy Tigwell (Leadership Support
Manager) and Lee Walker (Group Accountant)

Councillor Ms Susan Carey, Cabinet Member for Finance,
Councillor Alan Ewart-James, Cabinet Member for
Housing and Councillor Malcolm Dearden, Cabinet
Member for Transport and Commercial

45, Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

46. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2016 were submitted,
approved and signed by the Chairman.

47. Controlled Parking Zone

A presentation was given by Andy Blaszkowicz, Head of Commercial

Page 3



48.

49.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 17 January 2017

and Technical Services and Fred Miller, Transportation Manager who informed
members of what a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) is, why have them and how
residents can influence the need for a CPZ, paying particular attention to the
implementation process.

A number of CPZ’s in Shepway are listed in the attached presentation, together
with permits costs and legislation details. Members were informed that charges
for permits would rise this year but were still in line with other districts, some of
which are considerably higher.

Members noted the following:
e CPZ’s are not used for school roads as they have their own restricted
road markings.
e Visitor permits are provided and this tends to be two per household.
e Town and Parish councils are informed of a possible CPZ during the
consultation period.

Members noted the presentation.

Quarter 2 Performance Report 2016/17

Report C/16/92 provides an update on the Council’s performance for the
second quarter of 2016/17, covering 1stJuly 2016 to 30t September 2016.
The report enables the Council to assess progress against the approved
performance indicators for each service area.

This report will be considered at Cabinet on 18 January 2017.

Proposed by Councillor David Owen
Seconded by Councillor Clive Goddard and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note report C/16/92.
2. To note the performance information for quarter 2.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Universal Credit

A presentation was given by Andrew Hatcher, Revenues and Benefits

Manager, who updated members on the progress so far, resource implications
and the role this council has to support Universal Credit.

Members noted the progress so far and were happy to hear that the service had
not caused customer confusion and that the impact was not huge at this stage.
Further work is still to be done and members will receive an update in due
course.

A copy of the presentation is attached to the minutes.

Page 4



50.

51.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 17 January 2017

Treasury Management strategy statement 2017/18 including Treasury
Management Indicators

Report C/16/98 sets out the proposed strategy for treasury management
for 2017/18 including the Annual Investment Strategy and Treasury
Management Indicators to be approved by full Council.

This report will be considered at Cabinet on 18 January 2017.

Members were provided with a review of the key points in relation to the report
and these are attached to the minutes for information. While referring to these
members paid particular attention to the following:

e There is still uncertainty during the forthcoming negotiations to leave the
European Union but Arlingclose will be keeping a close eye moving
forward.

¢ New investments — those with no credit ratings listed were a cause for
concern and members were informed that these referred to unrated
building societies. Further information on these would be provided to the
committee following the meeting.

It was suggested that members receive an updated training session by officers
and representatives from Arlingclose in respect of treasury management.

Proposed by Councillor Clive Goddard
Seconded by Councillor Mrs Claire Jeffrey and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note Report C/16/98.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Council tax base 2017/18

The Council is required to decide its tax base which will be used in the
calculation of Council Tax for 2017/2018. Report C/16/95 proposes the tax
base recommendations for the Council’s approval.

This report will be considered at Cabinet on 18 January 2017.

Proposed by Councillor Peter Gane
Seconded by Councillor Mrs Rodica Wheeler and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note report C/16/95.

Page 5



52.

53.

54.

95.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 17 January 2017

(Voting: For 6; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

General Fund Revenue Budget monitoring - 3rd Quarter 2016/17
Report C/16/94 provides a projection of the end of year financial position of
the General Fund revenue budget, based on expenditure to 30 November

2016.

Proposed by Councillor David Owen
Seconded by Councillor Mrs Rodica Wheeler and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note Report C/16/94.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Housing Revenue Account Revenue and Capital Original Budget 2017/18
Report C/16/96 sets out the Housing Revenue Account Revenue and

Capital Budget for 2017/18 and proposes a decrease in rents and an

increase in service charges for 2017/18.

Proposed by Councillor David Owen
Seconded by Councillor Clive Goddard and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note Report C/16/96.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Housing Revenue Account Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring - 3rd
Quarter 2016/17

Report C/16/97 provides a projection of the end of year financial position
for the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) revenue expenditure and HRA
capital programme based on net expenditure to 30 November 2016.

This report will be considered at Cabinet on 18 January 2017.

Proposed by Councillor lan Meyers
Seconded by Councillor Mrs Claire Jeffrey and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note Report C/16/97.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Update to the General Fund Medium Term Capital Programme and Quarter
3 monitoring 2016/17

Page 6



Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 17 January 2017

Report C/16/99 updates the General Fund Medium Term Capital
Programme for the five year period ending 31 March 2022. The report
provides a projected outturn for the General Fund capital programme in
2016/17, based on expenditure to 30 November 2016. This report also
sets out both the prudential indicators for capital expenditure and the
Minimum Revenue Provision Policy Statement to be approved by full
Council. The General Fund Medium Term Capital Programme is required
to be submitted to full Council for consideration and approval as part of the
budget process.

This item will be considered at Cabinet on 18 January 2017.

Proposed by Councillor Peter Gane
Seconded by Councillor Clive Goddard and

Resolved:
1. To receive and note Report C/16/99.

(Voting: For 7; Against 0; Abstentions 0)

Page 7



Minute Item 47

3u0]s3)|o4

Z2dD

LAY - cUSAELE |
“‘Mﬂ E -..-n-:

INOZ

PaOiiuc)

mo:mN m:_v_._mn_ pa||0J}u0)

Page 8



o l‘\.llu.
P naunc) s Aewdayg

yuepy Aauoy g piy
OCOH.mOv__On_

‘P3]|0JJU02 J8))8(q SI 8|ge|leAe adeds ay) uo ainssaud ay)
‘Alddns spaaoxa puewap aJaym seale ul Buyied Bunouyses Ag .

'Slasn peol ||e Jo sjuswalinbal Jjepeouq ay)
Burioubi Jou ajiym pasu ul Ajsow asoyy Joj bupjied apinoid s74D .

‘9oeds pajwi| ayj Jo
asn }saq a)ew 0} sAem pul pue A1} 0} sey [1IOuno?d 8y} os a|qissod
A|aJel s1 9oeds bunpjied 1@a11s-uo Jo Junowe ay) buiseasou|

'Sawil} 18s BuliNp pajjouo9 S| aoeds apIsqJey || 8Joym Bale Uy .

¢, Wdy} aAey
Aym pue szd49 aJe Jeym

Page 9



3U01s3)|04

‘a)ebpueg
ul JOQWIBAON Ul padnpoJjul SUO }S8leT

“uojLyyd
pUB 8U0)SaY|04 Ul S7dD 8 Ajjuaiin) -

JOLSIP
ay) Jo sued Auew ul seoeds bBupjied
loj ainssaid 0} anp szd) 40} puewa -

s7d) Aemdays

Page 10



\\l. (\\.ll.z
P 1ounc) pisig Aewdayg
yuepy Aauwoy g phy

dU0]SaY|04

sAep ||V ‘wdg -weg

1se3 ajebpues -g auoz

Aepinjeg-Aepuoly ‘wdg-weg

9U0Js8%|04 ‘YHON [leyp|inS -3 suoz

sAep ||Iv¥ ‘wdg-weg

uojay) ‘peoy Wey|iyy - duoz

sAep ||V ‘wdg-weg

OPElS /Y] -¢0 |suoZ

(awd |euoseag) sAep ||y -wdg-weg

JUOJJESS BU0)SBY |0 - BUOZ

Aeplu4-Aepuoj ‘we|L-weg

1S9/\\ BU0IS8Y|04 -g BUO0Z

sAep ||Iv ‘wdg-weg

BU0)S9Y|04 ‘BjAeg 8y |-ZY duoZ

‘'sAep ||V ‘wdg -weg

Rl = e e TRy —

8JJUSD) UMO] 8U0)S8Y|04 - dU0Z

AVMd3HS NI SZdO

Page 11



/= (\.Il:..
P 1ounc) K Aewdayg
yuuepy Asmuay g iy

3u01s3jo4

‘awayos a|qissod e 1o pasnuond ale syuiod
JO Joquinu 1saybiy ay} 8109s jey) suoneoljdde aaiy} 10 OM) )Sli4

‘Jeal |eloueuly e Ul padnpoJjul
ag 0] sawayos buisnoud pue buissesse Jo Aem jsalie

'S749 Joj suonesidde asnuoud pue
Ssasse 0] Wa)sAs paseg-sjuiod e uo {710z ul paaibe jauige)d
1ejos g-/1/9L0¢ —
8-9L/G9L0C —

eL-GL/vl0c —
paAlaoal suoljedijdde jo Jaquinpn

's7d0 Jo} suoneoldde |je 1daodoe 0} s|geun
S| [IDUNOD BY) Sueaw sa21n0sal Bulyels pue |ejoueul) psjiwi

$S920.1d uoiljeoijddy

Page 12



b~ i
P 1unc) s Aewdays
ysiep Asumuoy g aupiy

3u01s3)j04

JJoddns |jeniul jo yibusins

wajgo.id ay} Jo JusIX3 .
uonsabuod JO sBWlI} pue asne’) .

Page 13

]S8J8)ul JO Sjulod
UOI}BO0T

s suoljeoljdde
SS9SSke 9M Op MOH



r— -
e 1unc) P Aewdayg

yuep Aswmuoy g sphy

3u01s3Y|04

'S1S00 JJB)S 3y} apn|oul Jou saop siy| ‘uswsajdwi 0} 0003
punoue s)s09 (ejebpueg "6°9) s}j@alis Ma) e Yum 74D |lews y

ZdD 8y} Jo 8z1s ay} uo Buipuadap saueA uolejuswsajdwl JO }1S0) .

*9]1q161j8 asoy) 01 spwuad Jo Buinss| ‘uone|elsul buiull pue bulublg .
(0YL)

lapJO uonenbay oels | pasodosd B UO UOIBHNSUOD [BWIOH
‘aWaYds ayj Jo ubisap ay) pie pue suoz sy} Ulyjm sjuspisal

JO SM3IA 8y} 8bneb 0} 1o paLed aq Aew SUOIIB}NSUOD [BWIOJU|
‘s|jesodoud

ay) Jo ubisap |eniul asedaid pue suonipuod Aemybly ssessy

S)S09 pue
ss9%0.d uonejuawajdwi 7Zd9H

Page 14



3U01S9Y|04

9814 -llwlad |eloadg
Z2G3 -llwiad ssauisng
G JO Y00(q 10} 0Z'GF -SI8YINOA I0}ISIA JUBPISaY
GC3 -luiad Sjuapisay [euolippy
GZ3 -lluliad JUSPISOY

sabieys juwuad Hqgs -

Alunod ay) ul sabieyod Jjwliad }Samo|
ay] JO auo woJj Jjsuaq syuapisal Aemdayg .

S}S09 }lWJdd

Page 15



o~ T
\D\;u [sune’) g Aesadayg
ysuep Asuuoy g apiy

3U0153)j04

ov3

a|lems

% 083 piojieq
- 0€3 WBYSaARIL)
0G23-GE3 SHEOUSASS

093 S||oM @bpuquny

0513 03 | Bullien @ ebplquoy
0013 GZ3 auojspley
06£3-2€13 8C13-0v3 Ainquajue)
0S€3 093 Jouey |
- 001-0€3 piojysy
GGL3 063-093 lanoQg

SO 1SO T

1M1 SoAlIICNC
iiseps /™ \...rvuji._k_,.l./n, =
s [ ] L -

i e
U S

S]oLI}SIp J9Yy3jo ul sab.ieyd Jiuiad

Page 16



.\, (\Iln—
P 13unc) s Aewdays

yuepy Aoy g iy

3u03sa)j04

JuawisoIojud
Bunyied pasijeuiwlosp, Jo aoe|d Ul JUSWSII0US

IA1D,, Ul Bulig 0} 10V 861 ®U} papuswe Jayunj @
(9 LYVd) #00Z LOV LNIWIOVNVIN OI44ViL
papasiadns Ajgbie| mou si Jnq Juswadlous buiyled
pasijeulwoap,, Ul bulig 0} oV 861 8y} pepuswe e
1661 LOV JI144Vdl avod
/961 10V uolieinbay oijes| peoy ay} Apejnojed
‘uolje|siba| Jep|o Jo Apoq e wol} padojoAsp sem @

Page 17

SJapJo ol)jel) Jo) uone|siba)
ulew ay) ||s Sl Ing SawWi) [eJoASS papuswe usag sey @

7861 LOV NOILVINO3Y J144dVdl AvOd
sawayods puiyaq uone|siba



3u015)|04

s, suolsanp

Page 18



aU01S3)|04

Minute Item 49

labeue|y o169)e1)S S)Ijausyg pue SenusAsy
JayojeH malpuy

[1I2UN09 Jo113sIg Aemdays
:9)epdn }ipal) |esIdAIUN




b ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

alnnj syl
Aemdayg ui joedw| .
Aemdaysg ui JIpal)) |BSIBAIUN

SUPaID [esIaAUN SIIBUYMN

UOI}2NPOJIU|

Page 20



— N
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg

ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

‘Ajuo a|doad abe Buiyiom 10J sI JIpal) [eSIBAIUN

yoddng
awoou|

BuisnoH

‘slealle
ul Ajyjuow pred aq |m JuswAed auo ojul way) abiaw

pue sjjauaq bunsixa g aoe|dal [Im pue wopbury
pa)lun 8y] SS0Jok N0 paj|ol Bulag sI JIpal) |BSIBAIUN

Z)pald [esIaAIuN SI JeYM

Page 21



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

JWeuaq ay)
uo urewals Aay) DN Jo 1disodal ul SI Jawolsno B 80U

Page 22

‘Ajuo a|buis
ale pue aoueMo||y siexaeagqor Joj paljdde Ajsnoinaud

aABY P|NOM ]ey] Sjuewie|d mau 4o} Ajjualing si siy |
‘910z Aenuer gz uo Aemdaysg 0] paonpoJjul sem HN

Aemdays ul }Jipatd) |esJaAluNn



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

1IoUNOD 8Y) WOJ) uoijonpay
Xe| [1ouno) Joj Ajdde 0] anuniuog [|Im SjuapIsal ||\ e

'IoUN0Y 8y} 0} apew aq ||11s |[Im Jydusg BuisnoH
10J swiejo uoljepowwoo9y Jdwaxg pue pauoddng ||V e

IoUNOY 8y) 0] apew
aq |Ins ||m 1jauag BuisnoH 1oj swielo abe uoisuad ||V

Page 23

"PBAISUI JIpal)) |BSIBAIUN
10J Ajdde |im jiyeuag BuisnoH pawied aney pjnom

oym NV elu8lI0 AlJea ay) 1@aw oym sjuewiep Auy .
[I2UNO0Y 3y} W4} S}ijauaq Wie|d oOym Sjuapisay

suoneosljdwi 921N0SaYy



— N
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg

ysiepy Aauuoy g iy
o _._Qn_.mm_v_ _ 04

Aemdayg Joj syjuow G|
SJ1) ay) ul joedwi abie| e aney 0] pajoadxa Jou sem DN

uonejuswaldwi HN 1O }NsSal }oalip e Se Jou SI
SIY} 41D ® gH Jo uononpal peojases palouiw 0) ang

910z Arenuep aouis go¢ Ajolewixoidde

<

>Q padnpal sey J1D pue gH J0jJ peo|ase) . W

G0.6 CLv8 Peo|Ssed |ejo] &
€8EeY 192 abe uoisuad
AN LL.G abe BuIop

uononpay
Xe] [19uno) Jjouag Buisnoy

‘peOo|asSeD Jualin)

suoneosljdwi 921N0SaYy



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

poddng bunsbpng |euosiad -

aJ1ua) 92IAI8SG lpal) |esiaAlun 8y} Joj Joddng .

Page 25

SS900k auljuo pauoddng .

-uolnejuasws|dwi DN ul JAM@ uoddns 03
s92IAIaS AaY 9a4y) Jayo 0] Ajljigisuodsal e aney DS -

JipaJl9) |[esJdAlun poddns
0} 9|04 AJluoyiny |20



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

aJluan JIAID a8y} 1e DN Joj uonesljdde auljuo
ue yim Joddns pajsenbal aABY SIBWO0)SNO OU 8)ep O

SYjuow G| 341} 8y} Ul Ss8ooe
pauoddns buuinbal sjuewieo |9 paipald J\MA .

Page 26

paJinbal se
Ss900e pauoddns 10j) a|ge|leAe SYSOIY pue siaindwod

sey eaJe uoldaoal s |Iouno) 1oulsig Aemdays

SS399k auljuo payoddng



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

yiuow 9aJy) 1S4} 8y} Ul Sased asay) JO /€ PaAIgodal DS

Joddns v yim Buissasoud jenuew alinbal
PINOM SUjuow ¢€ 1Slij Y} Ul sSased Gg pajoipald MM -

pabbo| usaq aney adA) siyj Jo sisenbaiou sjep o] .

SUIUOW G|, ISJIJ 8Y} Ul S9seD |y pajoipaid dMa

Page 27

uoljew.Jojul Ssiyj 1o} Pajorju09 8q |[|IM |IDUNo)
ay) pue s|iejap Jjauag BuisnoH alinbas A\ 8YL

}Jloddns jenuew Q aJjua)
92IAJI9S HN 9Y} Jo} uoddng



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

Juswijulodde aoe} 0] 8ok} B paAIedal 9ABY SOSBD 8SaY} JO 7 .
auoydaja) AQ pajoejuoo usaq aAey sased 8say] JO 07 e

IDUNOD) 8y} 0] palia)al usaq aAey SaSed ZZ

syjuow G| 1sJi ay) ul yoddns
sIy] aJinbal pjnom syuewie|d |9 paipald J\MA .

Page 28

‘wes) sjjeuag
pue sanuanay ay} Agq palayo aoIAIes e si sy} ‘Joddns

Bunabpnq Jayliny aiinbal Aay) JI payse aq ||Im Aay)
JuswIILIWOD Juewieod Jivy] subis Jeawoisno B usyp)

Jioddng bunabpng jeuos.iad



— N
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg

ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

#SQWSAON Jo se sainbi,

DN Jo 1disdal ul s Jueus) Julol e aJaym Sased ¢«
DN Jo 1diadal ul S| Juepuadap-uou e alaym Sased ¢¢

9N Buinidoal si
uononpay Xe| [1ouno) Jo 1diedal ul Juewied alaym Sased /G

€g :SWa)SAS H(]S UO S8seD Jo JaquuinpN

yS¥y 1pald
|EesJaAluN Jo 1dIgdal ul sjuspisal Aemdays Jo JaquinN e

Aemdays 10} }oeduw|
— JIpaJ49 |esJaAIuN

Page 29



o ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

pawIjuU0d 8qg 0] ||1I1S ale saweljswl) ybnoyyle
99IAISS JIpal)) |BSIBAIUN [N} Y} O] Sjuewie|
Jjauaq bunsixs bulurewal ||e buinow uibag uay)
M dMA ‘Pal1e|dwod sey ssaooud 1n0ojjol ay) Jaly

g1 0z Aleniga{ wodj (801AI8S
|e)IbIp e pue sadA} 8sed mau alow) a2IAI8S

|e1bip Ajjn} ay) 0} snow 03 pajnpayos ale Aemdays

ainin} ay|L

Page 30



b ‘-\\sl,l...
PZ ounc) puisa Aemdayg
ysieyy Asuwoy g apiy

3U0]53}|04

isuonsanb Auy .

alnnj 8y |

Aemdayg ui joedw| .

Page 31

Aemdaysg ul Jipal)) |[BSISAIUN

HP3ID [ESISAIUN STHEYAA

Aewwng



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Minute Item 50

CABINET REPORT C/16/98 - 18™ JANUARY 2017
TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT (TMSS) 2017/18

Summary of key points for Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 17t January
2017.

1. Introduction
¢ Requirement for Full Council to approve a TMSS before the start of
each financial year
e TMSS based on spending plans in current budget cycle
e Excludes various major asset investment initiatives yet to be submitted
to Members for approval

2. Economic Outlook (Section 2 — Arlingclose View)

e Uncertainty will remain during the forthcoming negotiations to leave the
European Union

e GDP has held up well so far but concerns remain moving forward

e CPlinflation is expected to peak during 2017 at around 3%

¢ Interest rates expected to remain around their current historically low
levels in 2017/18

e Further detail in Appendix 1

3. Borrowing & Investment Position (Section 3)

e Table at 3.1 shows the council’s underlying borrowing need (Capital
Financing Requirement) is forecast to rise through to 2020 (investment
in new HRA stock)

e Currently no new borrowing required as the council is forecast to have
sufficient cash resources (reserves and balances) to meet the increase

e The position is likely to change when new major asset investment
initiatives come forward for approval

4. Borrowing Strategy (Section 4)
e Reiterates the message from section 3 that no new borrowing is
currently required in 2017/18

5. Investment Strategy (Section 5)
e Priority is security then liquidity of cash invested before yield
e Low interest rate environment likely to erode some capital value over
time (even without negative interest rates)
e Help to mitigate against the risk of capital erosion by diversifying into
asset classes that can track inflation and/or provide enhanced returns
while still offering good security

Page 33



e Propose to follow Arlingclose’s recommended asset classes and
counterparty list from 2017/18 to provide a wider base of investments
available to the council to achieve the diversification sought

e Main changes from 2016/17 are:

> Addition of Corporates and Registered Providers assets classes

> Greater use of Pooled Funds
» Removing current £8m limit on investments in non-UK financial

institutions (will still require very high credit quality)

e The Council will adhere to the counterparty credit quality information
supplied by Arlingclose in making its investment decisions and the
subsequent ongoing monitoring of its investment portfolio

6. Financial Implications (Section 8)
e The table at 8.1 shows that the net cost of interest to the General Fund
in 2017/18 is forecast to rise by £77k compared to 2016/17 estimate
e This is mainly due to lower overall returns from the council’s investment

portfolio

7. Recommendations — as stated

Page 34



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	47 Controlled Parking Zone
	49 Universal Credit
	50 Treasury Management strategy statement 2017/18 including Treasury Management Indicators


